MEETING NOTICE
VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK
MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Committee of the Whole Meeting of the Village of Tinley
Park, Cook and Will Counties, Illinois will be held on Tuesday, September 3, 2019, beginning at 6:45 p.m. in
Council Chambers, located in the Tinley Park Village Hall, 16250 South Oak Park Avenue, Tinley Park,
Illinois 60477.

The agenda is as follows:
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER.

2. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
MEETING HELD ON AUGUST 6, 2019.

3. DISCUSS CANNABIS LAWS.

4. RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.

ADJOURNMENT

KRISTIN A. THIRION
VILLAGE CLERK



MINUTES
Meeting of the Committee of the Whole
August 6, 2019 - 6:45 p.m.
Village Hall of Tinley Park — Council Chambers
16250 S. Oak Park Avenue
Tinley Park, 1L 60477

Members Present: M. Glotz, President Pro-Tem
C. Berg, Village Trustee - Arrived 6:48 p.m.
W. Brady, Village Trustee
W. Brennan, Village Trustee
D. Galante, Village Trustee
M. Mueller, Village Trustee

Members Absent: J. Vandenberg, President
Other Board Members Present: K. Thirion, Village Clerk

Staff Present: D. Niemeyer, Village Manager
P. Carr, Assistant Village Manager - Arrived 6:49 p.m.
J. Urbanski, Assistant Public Warks, Director
D. Framke, Marketing Director
L. Valley, Executive Assistant to the Manager.and Trustees
H. Lipman, Management,Analyst
D. Sanfilippo, Executive Assistant to the’'Mayor
R. Boling, Computer Technician
LaGodette, Deputy. Village Clerk
L.“Carollo, Commission/Committee Secretary

Item #1 - The meeting of the Committee of the Whole wassCalled to order at 6:47 p.m.

Item #2 — CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE
WHOLE MEETING HELD ON'JUNE 4, 2019 — Motion was made by President Pro-Tem Glotz,
seconded'by Trustee Mueller,to approverthe minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting held on
June 472019. Vote by voice call. President Pro-Tem Glotz declared the motion carried.

Item #3 — DISCUSS NEW STRATEGIC PLAN AND PLANNING PROCESS - Staff has relied on
the current strategic,plan as a guide for implementation of goals in four categories:  Short-term complex,
short-term routine, long-term camplex and long-term routine.  Approximately 47 of a total of 63 goals
are currently in progress and 40 have been completed.

The current goals are a result of a strategic planning process that began in May 2015. An RFQ (Request
for Qualifications) was published, requesting services of an outside facilitator. Four (4) proposals were
received, and the Village selected Sikich to complete group exercises and processes to assess the Village's
policy and operational environments, collecting citizen and stakeholder input and facilitation of strategic
planning workshops including visioning, environmental scanning and goal development.

Staff recommended beginning a new strategic planning process based on progress made over the last four
(4) years of implementing current goals as well as the appointment of several new Village Board
members.



Minutes

Meeting of the Committee of the Whole

August 6, 2019

The process would begin with an RFQ published to solicit proposals for an outside facilitator. The
scope of services would include review of citizen survey data/results, strategic planning sessions and the
facilitator aid in development of a Village Mission/Vision Statement.  Costs were not specifically
allocated in the current budget; however, savings have been identified in the budget to cover expenses.

Below is a timeline for the strategic planning process:

RFQ Issuance - August 7, 2019

RFQ due - August 28, 2019

Firm Interviews - Week of September 9, 2019

Approval of facilitator at Village Board Meeting- September 17,2019
Citizen Survey Data/Results Received - October 2019

Staff/Board Planning Sessions - November 18 and 19, 2019

Final Report - January 2020

The goal would be for the Village Board to participate in afplanning session prior to budget preparation
begins and for the final report to be completed in January before final‘budget decisions are made.

H. Lipman, Management Analyst asked the Committee of the'Whole 1T there were any questions.

Trustee Galante asked if the Village could perform strategic planning. rather than hiring a consultant.

Ms. Lipman provided the advantages of utilizing an independent firm. » D. Niemeyer, Village Manager
stated strategic planning could be performed eithemin-house by management or, by utilizing an outside
consultant dependent upon Village Board preference, however, usual practice is to hire a consultant and
also ensures management is involved in goal setting. President Pro-Tem/Glotz asked the Committee if
there were any further questions. No one came forward¢ Committeesconsensus would be to initiate the
RFQ process to identify a firmte,conduct the Village's'strategic planning.

Item #4 — DISCUSS EMERGENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT AT POST 5 SANITARY SEWER
LIFT STATION - There have been recent failures in one.of three pumps and one of three soft starts,
leaving both inoperable at Post5 sanitary,sewer lift station, located at 171st Street and 80th Avenue.

Post 5 Lift Station is currently undergoing a complete overhaul and update. Redesign includes removing
all three pumps and VED (variable frequency drive) soft starts and installation of new components, which
wouldde uniform with pumpsiat otherlift'stations. Replacement of the nonoperational pump and soft
start'now Would lower the cost of the station overhaul as well as ensuring wastewater continues pumping
as needed.. The new pump and soft start have a twelve-week lead time and include a five-year warranty.
The new pump and soft start would also be compatible with the current station and with any future
improvements made to the station. Pump repair would require six months and includes a ninety day
warranty at a cost of $109,260.00. Pump repair would need to be replaced during the station
improvement project. Supérior Pumping Services is the Village's current service contractor for lift
station maintenance and has been performing emergency repairs and maintenance within the Village for
approximately four years.

Staff requested emergency sole source purchase approval and installation of pump and VFD soft start at
an amount not to exceed $185,950.00. Funding in the amount of $185,950.00 is available in the
approved FY-2020 Budget. President Pro-Tem Glotz asked if the Committee had any questions. No
one came forward.

Motion was made by President Pro-Tem Glotz, seconded by Trustee Berg, to recommend emergency sole
source purchase approval and installation of pump and VFD soft start of an amount not to exceed

Page 2 of 3



Minutes

Meeting of the Committee of the Whole

August 6, 2019

$185,950.00, to perform emergency pump replacement at Post 5 Lift Station, be brought forward to the
Village Board. Vote by voice. President Pro-Tem Glotz declared the motion carried.

Item #5 - RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - No comments from the public.

ADJOURNMENT
President Pro-Tem Glotz adjourned this meeting of the Committee of the Whole at 6:57 p.m.

Ic

Page 3 of 3



Interofffice

Memo
Date: August 30, 2019
To: Village Board
From: David Niemeyer, Village Manager

Subject: Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act

We would like to have a discussion with the Board on the recently passed cannabis
regulation and tax act. As you know, lllinois passed a sweeping law in May of this year
legalizing marijuana in the state. The Village Attorney will be doing the attached
presentation in regards to the new law. The Village will need to make several decisions
on the new law.

» Do we want to opt out of the law and prohibit cannabis dispensing businesses?

* If no, what zoning regulations do we want to enact to limit the commercial
production or distribution of adult use cannabis. The village can also regulate the
time, place, manner and number of cannabis business operations, including
minimum distances between locations through conditional use permits.

e Do we want to allow on premise use of cannabis?

» Ifyes, where do we want to allow them?

» What type of inspection process for these businesses and what kind of civil
penalties will we establish for business violating our regulations?

» Will we impose a sales tax on cannabis on adult use cannabis related products,
with the maximum being 3% of the purchase price?

» We will also be reviewing and potentially updating our personnel policies related
to this new law. We will have a separate discussion on this when we bring
suggested updated to the personnel manual to the board shortly.

| have also included a fact sheet from the lllinois Municipal League on the new law and a
summary of where other municipalities are at on this issue right now.

#

Life Amplified



AVAANIN
NOSNHOP |
NOS¥313d

1OV XVL ANV NOILVIND3Y SISVNNVYDO FHL
AdVd AFINIL 4O IDVTIIA




‘suos.ad a8esapun o3 Larwixoud jedisAyd asopd ut Jo aded aijqnd Aue Buipnjpul
seaJe paiiqiyoad ul 30U INg ‘SIDUBPISSI ALK 1SOW Ul PIMO||E 3q ||IM ISN SIGRUUED [BUOSIDY

"3dUIN}UI BYI JOPUN I|IYM dALIp 03 4o sadeld
siignd ui euen(idew axows 03 [e83)|1 UrBWS fjIM 31 ‘[e83] 2W033q |Im euenilrew Suiseyound SIUAA

"SI93UBD UONEBAIND PISUDI|-DIEIS 7T PUB Saltesuadsip [edapaw Ajuo aJae aiayl Apuadand)
sarsesuadsip euenfiuew pasuddl| wouy aseydand 01 AIqy

ssassod 01 pamojje aq ||m
SIUSPISAI UBYD SIGEUUED JO JUNOWE 3Y3 Jjey 3noge ssassod 03 paiaiwsad 3q [|Im SIoul||| JO SIUDPISBI-UON]

21B4IUIDUOD SIqEUUED JO SWeJd § pue sIdnpoad pasnjul DH | Jo sweadijjiw 00S
Jamoy} siqeuued jo swedd ¢ 031 dn ssassod AjjeBs| 01 ajqe aq |im ‘070 ‘| A4enuef uo Buluuidag

J9p|O pUE |7 SIUDPISAI SIOUI||

1719 YNVNITEIYIW
TVNOILVYIYDIY S.AT1GWISSY TVYINID
SIONITTI IHL A9 AIMOT1V SV SASSANISNG
SIGVNNYD 3ISN 17NAV 40 NOILYINDIY




Pasua2l| 9G O3 pIZIIOYINE 3q OS[E |IM SI3snjul 0 |
‘93ep SwWes 1ey3 Ag ‘PIMO[|e 9q |[Im SJamOo.S Yead 00| PUe ‘gg e padded aq im saoreaninD

7707 ‘1 Adenue| Aq suoneziuedio Buisuadsip 0ps 03 dn
suoneziuesio Suisuadsip g7 03 dn aq [|IM 3493 YK 1541} SY3 JO PuUd Yl Ag «
:S9IBLUIISS BIS Y|
3eds pajenpeJd e 03 3uIpJOdJE SISUDDI| BNSS [|IM SIBIS BY |

‘salJesuadsip pue sJ2140dsue.l ‘S19SNjUl ‘SISMOIE YD 'SI01BAINND PIsUad||-a3els y3Snouyd
s3onpoJd siqeuued pue siqeuued Jo UopRNqLAsIp pue uononpoud Syl SSZLIOYINE 12y 3Y| «

ONISN3DIT 3LVLS SIONITI




33eIA Y1 ulynm soruesuadsip [e33] Jo Junowe syl 3eIIC]
‘uoneJsado Jo sunoy se yons pajedado aue saSSaUISN] SIQBUUED MOY SUIWISIS(]

"sa3uno| yexooy o3 Jejiwis (, s98unof siqeuued, “3°1) 931S-U0 pawnsuod aq Aew sonpoud
SIRUUED pUB SIQBUUED S49UM S3NI[IdE} paumo-A@aeAlid aiendau pue azisoyane o) AlJoyIne peoug .

"sa403s Jonbi) pue ‘s3uipjing JuswusaA03
‘S9Y24NY>2 ‘S|ooYds SE YoNS 152.433ul Jo saulod 01 et A3yl S SISSAUISNG SIGEBUUED JO UOIIEBIO| Yl EWI(T -

"19Y Y3 YIIM JUISISUOD
$9SSUISN SIQEUUED JO J9qWINU pue Yauuew ‘ade|d ‘awil 3yl 3ulu4dA03 SjNJ PUB SIDUBUIPIO) -

10V 9Y3 YIIM 1DIJUOD 10U Op IEY] SSDUEBLHPJIO SUIUOZ DGBUOSEDY

IOVTHAIHL
40 S3ILITGV AdOLVIND3IYd /ONINOZ




"JOYOD[B JO adUN}UI YT J2pUN SWIALIP 01 A[JB|IWIS pIjesd)

a
2 si euen(iaew Jo aduanjul oyl 4apun SuiAlip pue palqiyoud si SuiALIp 3)iym euenliuew jo uondwnsuo))

[oyodje sk JoiAeyaq d1jqnd jo spJepuels awes
'SUJadu0d A1ajes diqnd Suissaappe
pue saunpadoid aunzjas pue yoteas 3uiuiwaalep ‘asned djqeqosd ulysiiqeise ‘suonedinssaul Sunonpuod

"[e83)|1 euenfiuew Waap JeYd SMe| SuIdaoju

UBY3 2yleJ 3sn euen(iyew 31g|n334 O) Wik JBY] SME} MBU BUIdI0jUS pue SulpuelsISpUn SANPIG

euenfiyews Surzifeds| mep uadaJ ay3 Supuswsjduil ur JUSWIdI0T

MET siou||] 03 sa3uajfeyd pue sanssi s3uliq OS|E 31 ‘SIUBPISIJ S PUE SIBIS DY 10} SIJoUBG SWOS
(passiwsip 3q |jim s3sed (000'008 PUNOJE) dBWOINE 3q [|IM sIudwaBundxd Isay |

“POsSILISIP 9] O SSSED [BUILLILID JO SPUBSNOY] JO SPaJpUNY JO ABM dY3 JEdd AB)

SNOILVOI1dWI
8 S1OVd LNIWIDHO4INT MV




"33} SABRIISIUIWPE UE SE AYjedDiun YoBS 03 PIINGLISIP JUNOWE dY3 JO %G|
UIBIDJ O3 PO[IIIUD S YDIUM ‘DNUIAIY O Juauinteda] 3yl Aq padJojus pue paidajjod 3q {|Im Xel ay |

9%¢ 03 dn jJo soxel
jeoo| yum Buoje ‘saijdde osje a1ea X1 S3[es %G7 9 4eNSau 591835 DY ‘S9IBJ XEI IJqE[eIS ISIYI UONIPPE U] -«

"SIUBWIRIDUL %670 Ul pasodwi aq Ajuo Aew xel aya ‘pasoduul J| ‘siqeuued
[ed1p3wW-uou Jo 3jes 3yl wody sidiadad ssoud s Liesuadsip 9yl JO %E PISIXS JOUURD XE] JO 3kl DY

‘Aresuads|p siqeuued e jo uonesado ayl
uo xe3 [ed0] & asodwl| 01 sadueulpJo 1dope ued sanijedidiuNW SfNJ IWOY-UoU pue. djNJ awoy yiog

$|qIpa se yons s3onpoad pasnjul siqeuued 105 %07 -
%G E SAOQE S[2A3| DML YIM SIGRUUED JO) %4GT »

9,GE SS9 10 IB S[PA3| DHL UMM SIqRULED U0} %(0| »
7JE SQBS XEI ||IM DIBIS DY OA3) |IeIB) 1Y

3NNIJAIY XVL




FACT SHEET

Aduli-Use Cannabis

Public Act 101-0027 creates the Cannabis Regulation and
Tax Act and was signed into law by Governor JB Pritzker on
June 25, 2019. Effective January 1, 2020, the Act legalizes
the possession and private use of cannabis for Illinois
residents over 21 years of age.

LOCAL REGULATION OF CONSUMPTION

Municipalities may not restrict the private consumption of cannabis that is authorized by the Act. However,

the Act prohibits the use of cannabis in public places, schools and child care facilities among other locations.
Municipalities may adopt and enforce local ordinances to regulate possession and public consumption of cannabis
so long as the requlations and penalties are consistent with the Act.

7/15/19

HOME GROW LIMITED TO MEDICAL PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS

Home grow cannabis will be authorized only for medical cannabis program participants, and is limited to five
plants in their residence and subject to specified restrictions. Home grow of recreational cannabis by non-medical
participants is prohibited. More information about the medical cannabis program is available via this link.

The Act preserves local zoning authority and directly authorizes
municipalities to prohibit (opt out) or significantly limit the
location of cannabis businesses by ordinance. Municipalities will
have the authority to enact reasonable zoning regulations that
are not in conflict with the act. This would include the authority
to opt out of either commercial production or distribution
(dispensaries) of adult-use cannabis within their jurisdiction.
Municipalities also may enact zoning ordinances and regulations
| designating the time, place, manner and number of cannabis
business operations, including minimum distances between
locations through conditional use permits.

BUSINESS REGULATION

In addition to zoning authority, municipalities will have the authority to allow for on-premise use of cannabis at

locations to be determined locally. The Act anticipates that local authorities will engage
in inspections of cannabis-related businesses. Municipalities may establish and impose
civil penalties for violations of the local ordinances and regulations.

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

500 Eost Capitol Avenue | PO Box 5180 | Springfield, IL 62705-5180 | Ph: 217.525.1220 | Fx: 217.525.7438 | www.iml.org



LOCAL REVENUE

Municipalities, by ordinance, may impose a Municipal Cannabis Retailers’ Occupation Tax on adult-use cannabis
products of up to 3% of the purchase price, in .25% increments. Counties may impose up to 3.75% in unincorporated
areas, in .25% increments. The taxes imposed under this Act shall be in addition to all other occupation, privilege or
excise taxes imposed by the State of lllinois or by any unit of local government, such as sales tax.

SMOKE FREE ILLINOIS ACT

The Act applies the restrictions of the Smoke Free lllinois Act on smoking cannabis, and provides
that property owners may prohibit the use of cannabis by any guest, lessee, customer or visitor. In
addition, lessors may prohibit cultivation of cannabis by their lessees.

EMPLOYER PROVISIONS

The Act provides employer protections including that nothing in the enactment prohibits employers from
adopting reasonable zero-tolerance or drug-free workplace employment policies concerning drug testing,
smoking, consumption, storage or use of cannabis in the workplace or while on-call. These policies must be
applied in a nondiscriminatory manner. Employers may prohibit the use of cannabis by employees in the
workplace, and engage in discipline, including termination, for violations of those polices and workplace rules.

STATE LICENSING

The Act authorizes the production and distribution of cannabis and cannabis products through state-licensed
cultivators, craft growers, infusers, transporters and dispensaries. Cannabis transporters will be separately

licensed by the Act, as well. A market study due in March 2021 will
inform future licensing. The state will issue licenses according to a
graduated scale, By the end of the first year, there will be up to 295
dispensing organizations. The Act will allow up to 500 dispensing
organizations by January 1, 2022. Cultivators will be capped at

50, and 100 craft growers will be allowed. By that same date, 100
infusers will also be authorized to be licensed.

GRANTS AND INVESTMENT

The Act establishes the Restore, Reinvest and Renew (R3) Program
to invest in communities historically impacted by economic
disinvestment and violence. The Hlinois Criminal Justice Information
Authority (ICJIA) will identify R3 areas that qualify for funding, and
grants will be awarded by the R3 Board. A 22-member R3 Board will

award grants throughout the state, subject to an application process |

and the Government Accountability and Transparency Act (GATA);
the R3 Board shall be chaired by the Lt. Governor.

SOCIAL EQUITY

The Act provides for a social equity program to establish a legal
cannabis industry that is accessible to those most adversely
impacted by the enforcement of drug-related laws in this state,

STATE REVENUE

State revenues derived from the Cannabis |
| Regulation and Tax Act will be deposited

into the Cannabis Regulation Fund. The

| funds will be distributed to multiple

state agencies for implementation of the
Act. The legalization of adult cannabis
also includes a new source of Local
Government Distributive Fund (LGDF)
dollars. A portion of the Cannabis
Regulation Fund revenues (8% of
deposits) will go to local governments,
through LGDF, which will be used to
fund crime prevention programs, training
and interdiction efforts. The Cannabis
Regulation Fund is derived from moneys
collected from state taxes, license fees
and other amounts required to be
transferred into the Fund.

including cannabis-related laws. Qualifying social equity applicants may be awarded financial assistance and
incentives if they are interested in establishing cannabis related businesses.

DECRIMINALIZATION AND EXPUNGEMENTS

A significant portion of the Act addresses the decriminalization of cannabis through mandatory and discretionary

expungements of criminal convictions relating to non-violent cannabis offenses.

abe

Illinais Municipol League | Adult-Use Cannabis

Poge 2



COMMUNITY SUMMARY - CANNABIS

'Bourbonnais

{Oak Brook
(Naperville
Lombard
Algonquin
Lockport
Lemont
\Orland Park
Frankfort
'Mokena
New Lenox
\Oak Forest
Joliet
|Matteson
Orland Hills
étresh-.'nud

in discussions, looking to permitt in Manufacturing District
opted out

opted out

Will allow by right along Roosevelt Road

opted out

disussing in October

in discussions

left message

opted out

discussing

September 16th discussion at Board

September 4th discussing at Plan Commission-discussion only
left message

Left message

discussing

Discussing-quoted as going to allow it



PUBLIC
COMMENT




ADJOURNMENT




	090319 Cow Agenda
	080619 Approval COW Minutes 
	ITEM #3 - Cannabis 
	ITEM #4 - Public Comment

